Darlene Plumley

RN "

From: Mark Lauzon <MLauzon@ocwa.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 9;51 AM

To: Darlene Plumley

Subject: RE: portable washroom

Hi Dariene

We can request a quote from a contractor, but the contractor would require a site plan and what type of water main
and sewer pipe we are possibly hooking into. The distance from the water service would be the most important factor.
The size of the trench and bringing the parking lot back to a paved surface would constitute the majority of the funds.
Engineers have a formula for replacing watermain/ services. | believe it is around $350-$450 per foot or $1000 per
meter. Neil may have a quicker answer. If you can forward the site plan, we will reach out to contractors for a more
accurate quote.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Mark Lauzon
Semor Operations Manager
Seaway Valley Cluster

675 Corrine St.

PO Box. 2075

Prescott On,

Cell: 613-223-8678
mlauzon@ocwa.com

From: Darlene Plumley <cao@merrickville-wolford.ca>
Sent: April-02-25 3:58 PM

To: Mark Lauzon <MLauzon@ocwa.com>

Subject: FW: portable washroom

CAUTION This email originated from outside
‘'sender and know the contentis safe:

Hi Mark, the village is considering installing one of these units in a parking lot, what would it cost to have it hooked
into the system?
Darlene

From: Darlene Plumley

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 2:18 PM

To: Chad Kean - Public Works Department <publicworks@Maerrickville-wolford.ca>
Subject: FW: portable washroom




